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Training Vendor for the Certified Family Peer Specialist Curriculum 
 

Q&A 
 RFP Section Question Answer 

1 
 When will the actual solicitation will be posted? Please refer to Section 1.3 of the RFI.  

 

 RFP Section Question Answer 

2 

 What other information do you need regarding the curriculum? It appears that 
you already have the SOW expectations. Are you looking for a vendor to 
implement your SOW or is the vendor expected to create a curriculum based 
off your SOW provided in the RFI? 

See the response to question 1. 

 RFP Section Question Answer 

3 
 If this RFI greenlights a solicitation, what is the estimated timeframe for 

procurement? 
 

See the response to question 1. 

 RFP Section Question Answer 

4 
 What is the anticipated contract value? 

 
See the response to question 1. 

 


